
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Redacted 

3/8/2010 1:35:20 PM 
'Roscow, Steve' (steve.roscow@cpue.ea.gov) 
Dietz. Sidney t/0=PG&E/QU=Cornorate/cn=Recinients/cn=SBD4) 

Redacted 

Bee: 
Subject: RE: Bakersfield DR log? 

Steve, 

Redacted 

Sid will be coming over with others. May I clarify your request? Providing the log is easy and will do. 
When you refer to our responses, are you asking that we resend all the emails we've used to transmit 
the responses? Or print out a hard copy? That would take some time. 

By the way, did you see an email I wrote over the weekend asking about the deployment schedule? 
Wanted to be sure that the format would meet your needs. 

Karen 

From: Roscow, Steve [mailto:steve.roscow@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, March 08, 2010 1:16 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney; Redacted 
Subject: Bakersfield DR log? 

Sid, Karen, Dan— 

I gather that some or all of you are coming to meet with ED staff tomorrow re the Bakersfield project. 
Could you either bring, or send to me, the current up-to-date "log" tracking all of our discovery so far, 
and your responses? 

Thank you, 

SB GT&S 0650477 

mailto:steve.roscow@cpue.ea.gov
mailto:steve.roscow@cpuc.ca.gov


Steve 

Steve Roscow 

CPUC Energy Division 

415-703-1189 

SB GT&S 0650478 


